
1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

TOWN BOARD MEETING 
Monday, December 16, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 
15 N. Oakwood Road, Oshkosh, WI 54904 

 
AGENDA 

The Board may discuss and act on the following: 
 
1. Call to Order.  
 A. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 B. Roll Call. 
  
2. Town agenda was posted at the following locations: Town of Algoma Municipal Building, Service Oil 

Co., and town website at www.townofalgoma.org on December 12, 2024. 
 

3. Review and approve the minutes of the following meeting: 
 
A. Special Electors Meeting dated November 20. 2024. 
B. Monthly Town Board Meeting dated November 20, 2024. 

 
4.  Review and approve December 2024 disbursements. 

 
5. Public Forum (All speakers must sign up before the meeting and the Town’s policy is available on 
     the back table). 
 
6. Economic Development Update. 

 
7. Committee Reports.  

A. Fire Department. 
B. Planning Commission.     
C. Parks Committee.  

 
8. Administrator Report 

A. Budget Update. 
B. Major Projects Update 

i. Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter 
ii. Leonard Point Road Storm Detention Pond 

iii. Leonard Point Road Reconstruction 
iv. Leonard Point Road & STH 21 Roundabout 

C. TID #1 Update 
D. Legislative Update 
E. Municipal Court Update 
F. Public Works Director Search Update 

  
9.   Town Chairman Report. 

A. Winter Road Maintenance Update. 



2 
 

10. Clerk/Treasurer Report. 
A. Tax Bills. 
B. Newsletter. 

 
11. Monthly Financial Statements and Financial Report.  

A. Bank First Meeting. 
 
12. Business.  

A. Discussion and possible action: Certified Survey Map for parcel 002-0210 (Lot 1) owned by 
Jackson Merrill, parcel 002-020401 (Lot 2) owned by Harry Silva and Jacqueline Silva, parcel 
002-020403 (Lot 3) owned by Daniel Tervonen, and parcel 002-0204 (Lot 4) owned by 
Helene White.   

B. Discussion and possible action: Award the Greater Oshkosh Economic Development 
Corporation the Town’s 2025 allocation of Winnebago County Industrial Development Board 
funds in the amount of $8,007.  

C. Discussion and possible action: Amendments to Town of Algoma Fire Department By-Laws.   
D. Discussion and possible action: Ordinance No. 2024-03 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 113 

of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Algoma regarding Animals. 
E. Discussion and possible action: Certificate for Payment #2 to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. in the 

amount of $317,764.73 for the Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter Project. 
F. Discussion and possible action: Memorandum of Understanding for 2025 General Engineering 

with McMahon Associates, Inc.  
 

13. Adjourn.  
 

The Town Board meets regularly on the THIRD WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 6:00 p.m. (unless 
otherwise noted) at the Municipal Building (Town Hall), 15 N. Oakwood Road.  ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN 
TO THE PUBLIC. NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may 
be present at the above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have 
decision-making responsibility.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated 
meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.  NOTE: Upon 
reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through 
appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, call the Town Hall 
office at 920-235-3789. 



Draft 
                                                                                                                                                                  TOWN BOARD 
 

1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA  
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN  

SPECIAL ELECTORS MEETING 

November 20, 2024, at 5:45 pm. 

 

The Special Electors meeting was called to order by Chairman Rasmussen at 5:45 p.m.  
 
Eight town electors were present. 
 
There were no questions about the 2025 Budget. 
 
On a motion by Supervisors Brooks/Martin, passed by a voice vote, the Town Board adjourned at 5:47 
p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,   
Katherine Reinbold, Clerk/Treasurer 
  
  



Draft 
Town Board 

1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA  
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN  

November 20, 2024 

Chairman Rasmussen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

The following were present: Supervisors Teresa Van Aacken, Petey Clark, Dan Martin, and Mike Brooks. 

The following were also present: Administrator Maggie Mahoney, Fire Chief Kevin Sawicki, and 
Clerk/Treasurer Katherine Reinbold. 

The agenda was posted on November 15, 2024. 

On a motion by Supervisors Van Aacken/Clark (Brooks abstained) passed on a voice vote, the Board 
approved the minutes of the Monthly Town Board meeting dated October 16, 2024. 

On a motion by Supervisors Clark/Martin, passed on a voice vote, the Board approved the November 
2024 disbursements. 

Tricia Rathermel, President and CEO of the Greater Oshkosh Economic Development Corporation 
(GOEDC) reported the unemployment rate is still low and will be looking into what is causing the hourly 
earnings trends. 

Chief Sawicki reported that the Fire Department has applied for a State EMS Grant. Squad 21 is prepped 
for sale. There has been a lot of interest in it and a lot of people coming to look at it. 

The Planning Commission did not meet. 

The Parks Committee did not meet.  

Administrator Mahoney reported the budget is on the agenda to adopt. There has not been a second 
pay request yet for Bellhaven Lane Iron enhanced sand filter, but the final walk through has happened. 
There are no updates on the Leonard Point Road Storm Detention Pond or the Leonard Point Road 
reconstruction. The Wisconsin Department of Transportation held a public involvement meeting in late 
October for the roundabout projects. People who live along the affected construction area were sent 
letters about the meeting. TID #1 has officially been recorded at the county. There is no firm schedule 
for the project to start yet. 

Chairman Rasmussen reported the summer work is completed. There is a new plow driver on the north 
side of the county and Chairman Rasmussen has spoke with him. Chairman Rasmussen is a voting 
member on the Oshkosh MPO Policy Board and has been elected chair. 

Clerk/Treasurer Reinbold reported that the election was a success. There was a 90% voter turnout. We 
had a lot of people come in for in person absentee voting and that made election day more manageable. 
There was a resident concern of a political sign at the house north of the town hall. The resident stated 
it was too close to the building and was considered electioneering. The house is private property, and 



Draft 
Town Board 

2 
 

we cannot do anything about their sign. The electioneering law is for public property only. 
Clerk/Treasurer Reinbold has received opinion from the Wisconsin Election Commission and our legal 
counsel; both have confirmed we cannot do anything about it as it is on private property. 

The monthly financial statements and report were presented. 

On a motion by Supervisors Clark/Martin, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board approved the 
Operator’s License for Hannah Dobish for license year ending June 30, 2025. 

The new fees and licenses schedule that is being presented will be effective as of January 1, 2025. On a 
motion by Supervisors Van Aacken/Martin, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board approved Resolution 
No. 2024-5 Amending and Adopting the 2025 Fees and Licenses Schedule for the Town of Algoma. 

On a motion by Supervisors Clark/Martin, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board approved the 2025 
Town of Algoma Budget by Category as presented. 
 
The County Maintenance Agreement is one we receive every year. Salt went up again and we need to 
monitor how much salt goes into our water. On a motion by Chairman Rasmussen/Supervisor Van 
Aacken, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board approved the 2025 Winnebago County Highway and 
Town of Algoma Maintenance Agreement. 
 
On a motion by Supervisors Brooks/Clark, passed on a roll call vote (Rasmussen-Y, Brooks-Y, Clark-Y, Van 
Aacken-Y, Martin-Y), the Town Board entered into closed session pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1)(c) 
Considering employment, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Re: Town Administrator 
introductory period/6-month performance evaluation.   
 
On a motion by Supervisors Brooks/Van Aacken, passed on a roll call vote (Rasmussen-Y, Brooks-Y, Clark-
Y, Van Aacken-Y, Martin-Y), the Town Board entered back into open session. 
 
No further action was taken. 
 
On a motion by Supervisors Martin/Brooks, the Town Board adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Katherine Reinbold 



Town of Algoma Fire 
Department 
Monthly Report  Prepared by 
November 2024    Kevin Sawicki – Fire Chief 

 

Contents 
Grants ............................................................................................................................................................ 2 

State EMS Grant ........................................................................................................................................ 2 

Trucks and Equipment .................................................................................................................................. 2 

Vehicles ..................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Truck Committee ...................................................................................................................................... 2 

New Members........................................................................................................................................... 2 

Bylaw Update ............................................................................................................................................ 2 

First Drill: November 4th, 2024 .................................................................................................................. 2 

Second Drill: November 18th, 2024 ........................................................................................................... 2 

Upcoming Events ...................................................................................................................................... 2 

Incidents ........................................................................................................................................................ 3 

Overall Incident Summary ........................................................................................................................ 3 

 

  



   
 Town of Algoma 

Fire Department 
Monthly Report  
November 2024 

 

  2 

Grants 
State EMS Grant 

• FD applied for a State of Wisconsin EMS Grant to update AED’s and EMS equipment/gear. 
• Grant is Pending. 

Trucks and Equipment 
Vehicles 

• Squad 21 – The vehicle was sold via the Wisconsin Surplus Auction.  Bidding closed on December 
2nd at $155,500.  

• Engine 21 – Back in main line service after refurbishment.  The Engine is now safer and more 
reliable.   

• Rescue 21 - Rescue is showing more electrical problems.  The vehicle needs refurbishment. 

Truck Committee 
• The truck committee will be assessing the vehicle fleet for future refurbishment or replacement 

and provide recommendations. 

New Members 
• No update. 

Bylaw Update 
• FD members updated and approved the bylaws.  Bylaws were updated to reflect current 

fundraisers, make the election process easier and allow for a wider variety of members on the 
department. 

First Drill: November 4th, 2024 
• Members reviewed vehicles and their respective equipment.  Members also reviewed ropes and 

knots.  

Second Drill: November 18th, 2024 
• Members reviewed ice water rescue response and equipment.  Members donned water rescue 

suits and practiced rescuing patients. 
 

Upcoming Events 

Event Date 
Training Drills Monday, January 6th @ 6:30pm 

Monday, January 20th @ 6:30pm 
Monthly Department Meeting Wednesday, January 8th @ 7:00pm 
Fire Department Open House Saturday, May 17th, 2025 
Car Show Saturday, August 16th, 2025 
Pancake Breakfast Sunday, October 5th, 2025 



   
 Town of Algoma 

Fire Department 
Monthly Report  
November 2024 

 

  3 

Incidents 
Overall Incident Summary 

 

Call Type Count 
  
  
300 – Rescue/Emergency Medical Service (EMS) 42 
322 – Motor Vehicle Accident 2 
531 – Smoke/Odor Removal 2 
  
  
Total Calls 46 

 

300 - Rescue/EMS
91%

322 - Motor Vehicle 
Accident

5%

531 - Smoke/Odor 
Removal

4%

Call Type

300 - Rescue/EMS 322 - Motor Vehicle Accident 531 - Smoke/Odor Removal



 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  December 16, 2024 

RE:  Monthly Administrator’s Report 

  

A. Budget Update 
The 2025 final budget book and 2025-2029 Capital Improvement Plan area posted 
here on the town website: https://townofalgoma.org/budgets-financials/  
 

A hardcopy is available for public viewing in the Town Office. 

 
B. Major Projects Updates 

i. Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter  
The second pay request is under new business. There will be at least one more 
pay request for the project as we are still holding retainage. The grant 
reimbursement request is pending.  
 

Phil Kleman, Town Engineer, and I plan on presenting on this project at the Fox-
Wolf Watershed Conference on March 5, 2025.  

ii.  Leonard Point Road Storm Detention Pond 
No updates at the time of this memo.  

iii.  Leonard Point Road Reconstruction  
No updates for this project at the time of this memo.  

iv. Leonard Point Road & STH 21 Roundabout 
No updates at the time of this memo. 

  
C. TID #1 Update 

At the time of this memo the water main project schedule is not confirmed but the 
contractor is speculating they may start in mid-January weather permitting. We 
would receive confirmation 1-2 weeks in advance. A traffic control pattern has been 
provided (see attached).  
 

The OSMS site plan is still pending. 
 
 

https://townofalgoma.org/budgets-financials/


 
 
 

D. Legislative Update 
Town Chair Rasmussen and Administrator Mahoney will discuss the December 10, 
2024 meeting they participated in with Senator Marklein and Senator Cabral-
Guevara along with representatives from other communities to discuss financial 
challenges facing local governments including levy limits, share revenue, and 
emergency services. 
 

E. Municipal Court Update 
The Town is set up for ordinance citation intake at Winnebago County Circuit Court. 
Attorney Pluff has also recommended review/amendment of the fee schedule for 
citations to occur at a future meeting—we will pick that back up in 2025 with the 
Board.   
 

F. Public Works Director Search Update 
The attached position description and process to apply is posted on the town 
website. Application review will begin on January 7, 2025.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. S. Oakwood traffic control for water main extension 
2. Public Works Director position description 



Date: 12/4/2024 Author: CHRIS DUPREY TCS ADVANCED LIC.#56028 Project: DEGROOT CONSTRUCTION OAKWOOD RD. LANE CLOSURESComments: NOT TO SCALE. NOT ALL ROADS & SIGNS SHOWN. ALL SIGNS TO BE SPACED AT 200 FT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN THE PLANS.EXISTING SPEED LIMIT ON OAKWOOD RD IS 30 MPH. MERGING TAPER LENGTH TO BE 180 FT WITH 25 FT DRUM SPACING. DRUMS IN TAPERS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH TYPE C STEADY BURN LIGHTS.  CHANNELIZING DEVICE SPACING IN TANGENTS TO BE 25 FT.REFERENCE WISDOT WORK ZONE FIELD MANUAL LAYOUT 52.

LegendArrowboard (Single)BarrelNorth Arrow
WYLDEWOOD  DR . Path TextSafety ZoneTubularWork Area

DEGROOT CONSTRUCTIONOAKWOOD RD. LANE CLOSUREST/O ALGOMA, WIWINNEBAGO COUNTY
GAP TO ALLOW DRIVEWAY ACCESS

ROADWORKAHEAD RIGHT LANECLOSEDAHEAD
RIGHT LANE CLOSED AHEAD ROAD WORK AHEAD

ROADWORKAHEAD

ROAD WORK AHEAD

OA KWOOD  RD .

RADDISSON AVE.

K I R K W O O D  D R .

BARTON  RD . WYLDEWOOD  DR .
WITZEL AVE. /CTH E

L U L L A B Y E  RD . WYLEWOOD DR.

END ROAD WORK

END ROAD WORK
END ROAD WORK

END ROAD WORK 180FTTAPER
200FT200FT200FT 350FTSPEED  LIMIT 35 SPEED LIMIT35

SPEEDLIMIT30SPEED LIMIT 30

www.invarion.com

www.invarion.com


 

1 
 

TITLE OF POSITION: Public Works Director 
REPORTS TO:   Town Administrator 
HOURS:    Full-time, FLSA exempt 
PAY:     $70,000-$85,000 annual salary DOQ 

 
POSITION OVERVIEW:  
Under the direction of the Town Administrator, the Public Works Director performs duties necessary 
to manage the daily operations of town public works to ensure the proper planning, development, and 
maintenance of roadways, drainage, parks, traffic devices, facilities, easements and rights-of-way.  
 

This management position includes significant administrative work, limited in-field work, and 
oversight of staff and contracted vendors as required. Requires knowledge of project planning and 
implementation, development, budgeting, capital planning, documentation of maintenance 
requirements, federal and state laws and regulations, municipal code compliance, and the ability to 
provide excellent customer service. This position supervises one (1) part-time parks/maintenance 
person and requires an employee that is self-motivated with good communication skills and uses a 
high degree of independent judgement with the ability to make appropriate decisions regarding 
priorities of the department and its operations.  
 

Full-time exempt position. 40 hours per week generally including Town Hall regular hours of 9:00 
a.m.-5:00 p.m. Monday-Thursday and 9:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m. Friday. Regular attendance at Town Board 
and Planning Commission meetings as well as occasional evenings and weekends. This position 
allows for flexible scheduling depending on season/duties being performed.  
 
DUTIES & RESPONSIBLITIES:  
 

40% Planning/Administrative:  
1. Work with the Town Administrator, Board, Planning Commission and Engineer to prepare 

proposals, plans and designs for various construction and reconstruction projects such as 
roads, storm sewer/ditches, drainage facilities, parks and other public improvement projects.  

2. Prepares written reports and memos for the Town Board regular meetings, including progress 
reports, approval requests and other agenda items and needed. Attends public meetings to give 
and receive information.  

3. Prepare and submit public works and parks capital improvement projects, equipment, 
maintenance and operating budget proposal to the Town Administrator annually for review 
and consideration by the Town Board. 

4. Represents the Town and the Public Works Department at public meetings and with other 
entities and organizations. 

5. Conducts a variety of organizational studies; recommends modifications to assigned 
programs, policies, ordinances and procedures as appropriate.    

6. Develop, maintain and regularly update the road plan.  
7. Seeks grants for departmental activities, writes grant applications and performs proper follow-

ups including cost tracking, reimbursement requests and reporting.  
8. Work with the sanitary district, engineers, consultants, Winnebago County and other town 

contracted services to fulfill departmental operations and projects.   

 



 

2 
 

30% Public Works:  
1. Develop, implement and manage right-of-way program and other town road and drainage 

permits as necessary.  
2. Monitors the ditches and drainage easements to ensure they function properly and have not 

been compromised. 
3. Communicates with Winnebago County Highway Department for applicable roadway, right-

of-way, and drainage maintenance. 
4. Works with the Winnebago County Highway Department and private snow removal 

companies to ensure roads are plowed in a timely manner.   
5. Conducts the Town’s annual Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating (PASER) road 

assessment. 
6. Manage maintenance of town parks, bridges and trails including coordination of tree and 

brush removal, mowing, playground equipment and recreation facilities.  
7. Manage maintenance of town owned buildings and facilities including Town Hall. 
8. Maintains complete and accurate records of maintenance and work completed within the 

Town.  
9. Performs oversight of public works construction and maintenance projects including on-site 

inspections.  
 
 
20% Concerns/Code Enforcement: 

1. Takes a proactive role for code enforcement within the Town. Actively monitors and 
identifies issues relating to mowing/weeds, roadways, signage, stormwater drainage and 
easements, culverts, and right-of-way. Works with property owners and contractors to rectify 
issues when they occur.  

2. Understands and applies the necessary Town and County ordinance(s) when addressing 
citizen concerns and assists property owners and residents in finding applicable resources to 
mitigate their problem. 

3. Bring public concerns to the prompt attention of the Administrator as necessary. Works with 
Town Administrator, Planning Commission and Town Board on ordinance revisions to be 
responsive and adapt to the community’s development and needs.  
 

5% SUPERVISION:  
1. Coordinate activities and supervise public works and parks personnel.  
2. Perform annual employee reviews.  

 
5% OTHER:  

1. Other duties as assigned.  
 

 
PHYSCIAL REQUIREMENTS AND WORKING ENVIRONMENT:  

1. Work is performed in a standard office environment. May require frequent sitting and 
continuous operation of a personal computer.  

2. Perform moderate lifting and carrying, walking or standing for prolonged periods of time; 
occasional bending, stooping, kneeling, and climbing while performing some job duties. 

3. Some fieldwork will be performed outdoors and will require the operation of a vehicle.  
 



 

3 
 

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 
1. High school diploma or equivalent, and a combination of training and experience that 

provides the required knowledge, skills and abilities necessary to perform the duties within 
this position. 

2. Knowledge and experience in road construction, maintenance, and repair.  
3. Knowledge and experience in general mechanics and the maintenance of equipment, property 

and structures.  
4. Proficient with computer systems and programs including Microsoft Word, Excel and 

Outlook.   
5. Ability to effectively communicate with town residents, contracted service providers, and city 

and county staff. 
6. Ability to work in all outside weather conditions and to safely negotiate all types of terrain, 

soil conditions, rough and uneven ground, icy conditions and other land impediments. 
7. Ability to exercise independent judgement and proper discretion.  
8. Possess a valid driver’s license. 

 
 
PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS:  

1. Experience with surveying, grade staking, blueprints and/or GIS.  
2. Experience with administering permitting programs, workflows and/or software.  
3. Knowledge and experience with storm water management and MS4 permitting. 
   

 
EXPECTATIONS: 

1. Perform the duties and responsibilities in a professional manner, being courteous and positive 
when representing the Town of Algoma. 

2. Promote the good of the Town of Algoma above personal or professional gain. 
3. Accuracy and attention to detail at all times. 
4. The position provides for relative flexibility in work schedule in coordination with the Town 

Administrator. It is expected that candidate be dependable and flexible themselves. 
5. Able to maintain discretion and retain confidential information. 

 
TO APPLY: 
The following documents must be submitted for a complete application:  
 

1. Cover letter 
2. Resume 
3. At least 3 professional references 
4. *Town Application  

a. Download, print, and complete the Employment Application found at this link: 
https://townofalgoma.org/job-openings/  
*May refer to resume for employment history and/or references on the application form.  

Submit materials by email to townadminstrator@townofalgoma.org or mail to/drop off at:  
Town of Algoma 
ATTN: Town Administrator 
15 N. Oakwood Road 
Oshkosh, WI 54904 

https://townofalgoma.org/job-openings/
mailto:townadminstrator@townofalgoma.org


 

4 
 

 

Application review will begin on January 7, 2025 and will remain open until position is filled. 
The estimated start date is March 1, 2025.  

 

This job description has been prepared to assist in defining job responsibilities. It is not intended as a 
complete list of job duties, responsibilities and/or essential functions. This description is not intended 
to limit or modify the right of the Town Administrator to assign, direct and control the work of 
employees under supervision. The Town of Algoma retains and reserves any and all rights to change, 
modify, amend, add or delete or alter any section of this document as it deems, in its judgement, to be 
proper. The position is an at-will employee of the Town of Algoma. 

ADA and WFEA: The Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin will make all reasonable 
accommodations in compliance with Federal Americans with Disabilities Act and Wisconsin Fair 
Employment Act guidelines. 

 

 

Position Description Updated: December 5, 2024 



Bank Type Interest Rate Balance Notes
Bank First Checking Analysis 85,535.76$               

Money Market 5.10% 461,641.83$             

Special Accounts 5.10%
Parks Money Market 98,794.61$               

ARPA Funds Money Market 219,237.55$             

Tax Accounts (Used for collection)
Tax Account -$                            

Refund Account 11.99$                       

U.S. Bank Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) 4.72% 759,859.15$             TID loan moved to LGIP

Verve Savings Account NA -$                            
Money Market 1.71% -$                            

Total Cash and Investments 1,625,080.89$          

RECONCILED BANK & INVESTMENT BALANCES
AS OF 11/29/2024

TOWN OF ALGOMA 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  December 16, 2024 

RE:  Certified Survey Map for parcel 002-0210 (Lot 1) owned by Jackson Merrill, parcel 002-
020401 (Lot 2) owned by Harry Silva and Jacqueline Silva, parcel 002-020403 (Lot 3) 
owned by Daniel Tervonen, and parcel 002-0204 (Lot 4) owned by Helene White.   

  

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Owners:  Jackson Merrill     Daniel Tervonen 
  4730 County Rd E    4676 County Rd E 
  Oshkosh, WI  54904    Oshkosh, WI  54904 
  Lot 1, parcel 002-0210     Lot 3, parcel 002-020403 
 

Harry Silva & Jacqueline Silva   Helene White 
  4688 County Rd E    4670 County Rd E 

Oshkosh, WI  54904    Oshkosh, WI  54904 
Lot 2, parcel 002-020401   Lot 4, parcel 002-0204  
  

Past Town Board Discussion(s): This item was on the December 20, 2023 agenda where this CSM 
was recommended for approval by the Planning Commission contingent on the owner of one of the 
lots signing the CSM prior to the board meeting. That signature was not obtained and no action was 
taken by the board due to lack of information.  

Action Requested: Property owners are requesting approval of the Certified Survey Map on behalf 
of all four property owners to correct the lots lines for parcels 002-0210, 002-
020401, 002-020403, and 002-0204. 

 
Property Location and Type:  
The subject properties are adjacent, owned by different property owners, and are all zoned R-1 
Rural Residential District. Currently these lots are unsewered. Two of the lots (1 and 3) have 
recently had petitions approved to join the sanitary district. Those petitions will be amended to 
reflect the updated lots as necessary upon approval of the CSM.  

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

ANALYSIS:  
The proposed CSM, as stated above, would correct minor discrepancies in the lots that were 
discovered when a survey was conducted to prepare for putting up the lot for sale. In total, the 
shifts in lot frontage ranges between 4 to 7 feet (see attached comparison of lot frontages). Property 
owners will move structures and systems as needed and have transferred property by quit claim 
deeds. All four property owners have reviewed and signed the revised CSM (last revised 10.21.24).  
 

All of the lots still meet the dimensional standards for R-1 Rural Residential District as noted below:  
 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning Commission considered this item at their December 11, 2024 meeting. 

Three of the four property owners were in attendance: Jacqueline & Harry Silva, Daniel Tervonen, 
and Helene White. Jacqueline Silva briefly explained the property exchanges/lot line changes and 
confirmed the deeds were exchanged. The Planning Commission passed the motion to recommend 
approval for the proposed CSM to the Town Board as presented.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
The Planning Commission recommends approval of the CSM as presented. Should the Town Board 
agree, the following motion may be made:  

“Motion to approve the Certified Survey Map for parcel 002-0210 (Lot 1) owned by Jackson Merrill, 
parcel 002-020401 (Lot 2) owned by Harry Silva and Jacqueline Silva, parcel 002-020403 (Lot 3) 
owned by Daniel Tervonen, and parcel 002-0204 (Lot 4) owned by Helene White.”  

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. GIS map of parcels 
2. 12/13/23 Planning Commission meeting minutes 
3. Lot frontage comparison  
4. Certified Survey Map of proposed lots revised 10.21.24 





Approved: 01-10-2024 

 

1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 

December 13, 2023 

Algoma Town Hall, 15 N. Oakwood Road, Oshkosh, WI 54904 

 
The Planning Commission meeting was called to order by Chairman Martin at 6:00 p.m. 
 
The following members were present: Ethan Firgens, Mark Thompson, Dan Martin, and Kyle Kehoe. 
 
The following members were excused: Ben Szilagyi and Linda Kollmann.  
 
The following staff member was present: Administrator Richard Heath. 
 
On a motion by Member Kehoe and seconded by Member Thompson, passed on a voice vote, the 
minutes from the November 8, 2023 meeting were approved. 
 
Chair Martin lead the discussion on Item 4, which is the certified survey map submitted by four property 
owners residing on County Highway E.  The map includes (Lot 1) owned by RANE Investments, Parcel 
002-020401 (Lot 2) owned by Harry and Jacqueline Silva, Parcel 002-020403 (Lot 3) owned by Daniel 
Kerscher, and Parcel 002-0204 (Lot 4) owned by Helene White. Chair Martin asked the parties in 
attendance to explain why it necessary to resurvey the lot lines. Jacqueline Silva introduced her husband 
Harry and neighbor Helene White. She added that they are in attendance representing the other two 
parcel owners and to answer any questions that may arise with the proposed CSM. 
 
Mrs. Silva explained that one of the owners decided to sell their property and that prompted the 
surveying of all four lots and the creation of a new CSM. Randy Schmiedel of RANE Investments wanted 
to be proactive and have his parcel resurveyed before putting it up for sale, which is indicated as Lot 1 
on the CSM. She added that the property lines were never right, and without a corrected CSM, some of 
property the owners would need to move sheds and septic systems. Mr. Martin asked how long the four 
property owners have been working on the new CSM? Ms. White replied since 2022. Member Kehoe 
noted that he recently sold the property owned by RANE Investments to another person. Mr. Martin 
asked if any of them knew whether the new owner was aware of the new proposed CSM? Mrs. Silva did 
not think the new owner was aware of the revised CSM.  
 
On a motion by Member Thompson and seconded by Member Kehoe, and with discussion, Chair Martin 
wanted clarification on whether the new owner had an issue with the proposed CSM and would sign it 
as prepared. Rich Heath stated he would communicate with the surveyor to ensure the new owner 
agrees with and signs off on the CSM prior to next week’s Town Board meeting. With no further 
discussion, passed on a voice vote, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the proposed 
CSM by the Town Board. 
 
On a motion by Member Thompson and seconded by Member Kehoe, passed on a voice vote, the 
Planning Commission adjourned at 6:15 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Richard Heath 
Administrator 



Existing Lot Frontages in GIS:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Lots:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  GIS 
Frontage Existing (ft) Proposed (ft) Change (ft)   

Lot 1  ~588  581.38  - ~7.0       

Lot 2  220.0  215.50  - 4.50 

Lot 3  110.0  110.00  0 

Lot 4  110.0  114.50  + 4.50 

Lot 1 

Lot 4 
Lot 3 

Lot 2 

~588’ per GIS measurement tool 













 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  December 16, 2024 

RE:  Award Greater Oshkosh Economic Development Corporation the Town’s 2025 
allocation of Winnebago County Industrial Development Board funds in the amount 
of $8,007. 

  

SUMMARY:  
The Town has allocated these funds to GOED for the past several years. The 2025 allocation 
is $8,007, which is based on a per capita amount of $1.166 for 6,867 population. This is an 
increase from 2024 which was $0.9944 per capita for 6,939 population for a total of $6,901.  

The letter from the county requesting the town’s intentions and a letter from GOED 
requesting the reallocation of these funds to their organization is included.  

The past partnership with GOED has been beneficial for the town and will continue to be 
beneficial into the future with their focused efforts and strategic plan.  

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of awarding GOED the IDB per 
capital funds in 2025. Should the Town Board agree the following motion may be made:  

“Motion to approve awarding Greater Oshkosh Economic Development Corporation the 
Town’s 2025 allocation of Winnebago County Industrial Development Board funds in the 
amount of $8,007.” 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. 2025 Statement of Intent of Industrial Development Board funds 
2. Letter from GOED requesting 2025 consideration of IDB funds 















 
December 8, 2024 
 
Joel Rassmussen, Chair 
Maggie Mahoney, Administrator  
Town of Algoma 
15 North Oakwood Road 
Oshkosh, WI 54904 
 
Dear Chairman Rassmussen and Administrator Mahoney, 
 
It is the time of year again where we look back on the past year and ahead to the next. However, this year 
our organization is looking ahead not just to the next 12 months but the next 5 years. Economic 
Development requires a long-term outlook, which is why our new strategic plan includes 5 years of planning. 
This plan was created with the feedback of over 80 entities and a refinement committee of local leaders. 
 
We are excited to execute this plan and continue providing key economic development services to the 
Greater Oshkosh and Winnebago regions. We will continue to do so with the support and partnership of our 
private and public entities like yourselves. GOEDC is uniquely equipped to promote economic and social 
prosperity for the region through public/private partnerships.  
 
GOEDC will continue to focus on the retention and growth of existing companies, addressing the ongoing 
labor force challenges through population growth and technology implementation. A new focus on housing 
will help address this issue while also helping our public partners increase their tax base.  
 
The support we have received from Town of Algoma through the IDB Per Capita program in the past has 
contributed to the success of our organization. We would appreciate your continued support and look 
forward to the opportunity to include your needs with the county-wide efforts from our office. Additionally, 
we would like to identify specific initiatives that align with your goals and agree on deliverables.  
 
With the busy season, I would appreciate it if you would let us know when you plan to address this funding 
at your local meeting.  
 
I encourage you to contact me at (920) 230-3326 or tricia.rathermel@greateroshkosh.com or our staff 
anytime you have a question or need economic development support. We appreciate your support and 
partnership in advancing the region. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Tricia Rathermel, President & CEO 
Greater Oshkosh Economic Development Corporation 



 

2622 OMRO ROAD, OSHKOSH, WI 54904 
T: (920) 233-5905 WEBSITE: TOAFD.ORG 

Town of Algoma Fire Department 

 
 

The Desire to Serve          The Courage to Act        The Ability to Perform 
 

To: Town Board Staff 

From: Fire Chief/Fire Department 

Date: 12/10/2024 

Subject: Fire Department Bylaw Update/Revisions 

 

Town Board Staff, 

 

Please note the fire department bylaws were amended and approved by the fire 
department members at the November 13th, 2024 monthly meeting.  Changes 
were made to: 

• Update current fundraisers and special events (car show, open house). 
• Make elections and the voting process easier and more affordable. 
• Allow a wider scope of firefighters to join and serve the 

department/community. This will allow members to join and serve 
primarily as an equipment operator. 

This update is crucial for fire department operations and recruitment/retention 
of members.  Thank you for your attention on this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Kevin Sawicki 



TOWN OF ALGOMA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 
BYLAWS 

Revised December 2021; DRAFT October 2024 

Purpose Bylaws are a group of rules set forth to govern an organization as a body for the 
common good and discipline of its membership.  The physical operation of the 
firefighter/first responder capabilities of the Town of Algoma Fire Department shall 
be directed by written and/or verbal policy, to be enforced by written and/or verbal 
standard operating procedures and/or guidelines.  The procedures and guidelines 
will be commonly known as SOP’s and SOG’s which are established and enforced 
by the Fire Chief. 

Description The organization shall be known as the Town of Algoma Volunteer Fire 
Department.  It is a municipal fire department and its assets are owned by the 
Town of Algoma.  The department shall consist of firefighters and first responders, 
hereafter referred to as the “Department.” 

Article I Membership 

Section 1 Active membership in the department shall be limited to forty (40) firefighters and 
twenty (20) first responders who will be required to be: 

a. Residents of the Town of Algoma.
b. At least eighteen (18) years of age and not attending high school.
c. Hold a valid State of Wisconsin Driver’s License.
d. Agree to submit to a background check.
e. Agree to submit to a NFPA/State/Department approved medical examination

as required by the department to meet current regulations.
f. Exceptions:

Non-residents may apply for membership to the department.  Members who 
cease being town residents may apply to retain membership status.  The 
Board of Directors will review each application on an individual basis to 
determine if the applicant would be beneficial to the operation of the 
department. 

Section 2 Requirements for attainment of membership as a firefighter or first responder: 
a. Applicants must complete and sign an application of intent to join the 

department.
b. The applicant and their spouse/significant other shall meet with the members of 

the Board of Directors who will discuss and explain the responsibilities, duties, 
and obligations of being a member of the department.  Bringing a new member 
into the fire department constitutes a substantial commitment on the part of 
both the member and the town.  Consequently the spouse/significant other 
should be made aware in advance of the extent of the responsibilities and 
commitment that is expected.   Following discussions/interview, Board 
Members present shall discuss and then vote on the applicant for membership. 
A 2/3 vote of approval by the board members present is required to elect the 
applicant a “probationary member”.



Page 2 of 10 

c. The probationary period for a firefighter will be twelve (12) months during which
the probationary member will be required to complete and obtain State of
Wisconsin Firefighter I certification.

d. The probationary period for a first responder will be twelve (12) months.  The
probationary period will begin after the applicant satisfactorily completes the
State of Wisconsin approved First Responder course requirements and obtains
certification as a first responder.

e. The probationary period for a driver/operator will be twelve (12) months during
which the member will be required to complete and obtain State of Wisconsin
Driver/Operator Certification. Driver operators must have previous firefighting
experience and firefighter 1 training or preferred Wisconsin Firefighter 1
Certification. This is a requirement for driver/operator members. Firefighters will
be encouraged, but not required to obtain State of Wisconsin Driver/Operator
Certification.

f. The probationary member may not vote for or hold any office during this period.
The probationary member must successfully complete the full probationary
period before being voted on for full membership.  In some cases, the
probationary period may be extended by a majority vote of the Board of
Directors.

g. At the next respective monthly business meeting after completion of the
probationary period, members present shall vote whether the applicant is to
obtain full membership or not.  A 2/3 vote of approval by members present is
necessary for membership.

h. Applicants may not apply for membership more than once within an eighteen
(18) month period.

i. Any first responder member not making a minimum of (5) calls during any six- 
month period may be placed on probation with the department.  If the member
on probation does not make a total of five (5) calls during the first six months of
their probation, they may be terminated from membership.  Procedure stated in
Article 1, section 7, paragraph a, shall apply.

j. All First Responders are required by state law to maintain minimum certification
requirements at all times to actively respond to EMS calls.

Section 3 To be eligible as a firefighter active member in good standing, it is required that a 
firefighter participate in a minimum of 22 department related activities per year.  
1) Of which shall include a minimum of 10 fire call responses.  (Official responses

shall be dispatched by the Winnebago County Communication Center and
given a run number.)

2) All 22 activities (points) may consist entirely of official fire calls or a
combination of 10 official fire calls and any of the activities defined as follows:

a. Each of the following shall account for 1(one) activity point
i. A regularly scheduled monthly business meeting
ii. Any training drill that is posted or paged out by the

Communication Center.
iii. Any fire apparatus inspection performed with approval by a Fire

Department Officer.
iv. Attendance of fire related training outside of the department (such

as FVTC classes, fire related seminars, etc.) that have been pre-
approved by the Fire Chief.  FVTC classes shall be given one
point for each lesson attended.  All other pre-approved training



 

 Page 3 of 10 

courses shall contribute 1 activity point for approximately each 
three hours of training time.  

v. Department sponsored functions such as, but not limited to, Fire 
Prevention Week school visits,  Annual Car Show, and Annual 
Pancake Breakfast shall count as 1(one) activity for 
approximately every 3 (three) hours of participation.  Members 
shall sign in and out on an official log sheet to be approved by the 
Fire Chief, or ranking Department officer in charge, in the 
absence of the Chief. 

vi. Any inquiries as to qualifying department sponsored functions not 
listed above shall be resolved by the Board of Directors. 

b. The board members will review members on an annual basis. 
3) In the event that the official fire response total drops below sixty (60) calls in a 

calendar year, the requirement for responding to a minimum of ten (10) calls 
shall be adjusted using the following formula:  15% of total annual call volume 
= minimum call requirement.  The member will still be required to have a total 
of twelve (12) additional attendances. 

 
Section 4.   To be eligible as a first responder active member in good standing, it is required 

that a first responder participate in a minimum of 26 department related activities 
per year. 
1) Of which shall include a minimum of 20 first responder call responses.  (Official 

responses shall be dispatched by the Winnebago County Communication 
Center and given a run number.) 

2) All 26 activities may consist of official first responder calls, or a combination of 
20 official first responder calls and any of the activities defined as follows: 

a. Each of the following shall account for 1(one) activity point. 
i. A regularly scheduled monthly business meeting   
ii. Any training session that is posted, or paged out by the 

Communication Center. 
iii. Attendance of first responder related training outside of the 

department (such as FVTC classes, EMS related seminars, etc.) 
that have been preapproved by the Fire Chief.  FVTC classes 
shall be given one point for each lesson attended.  All other pre-
approved training courses shall contribute 1 activity for 
approximately every three hours of training time.  

iv. Department sponsored functions such as Fire Prevention Week 
school visits, Annual Car Show, Pizza Making, Annual Picnic, and 
Annual Pancake Breakfast shall count as 1(one) activity for 
approximately every 3 (three) hours of participation.  Members 
shall sign in and out on an official log sheet to be approved by the 
Fire Chief, or ranking Department officer in charge, in the 
absence of the Chief. 

v. Any inquiries as to qualifying department sponsored functions not 
listed above shall be resolved by the Board of Directors.   

b. The board members will review all members on an annual basis. 
3)  In the event that the official EMS response total drops below one hundred-

twenty (120) calls in a calendar year, the first responder requirement for 
responding to a minimum of twenty (20) calls shall be adjusted using the 
following formula:  15% of the total annual call volume = minimum call 



 

 Page 4 of 10 

requirement.  The member will still be required to have a total of six (6) 
additional attendances. 

 
Section 5. Members that are both firefighters and first responders must: 

1) Participate in a minimum of 42 department related activities per year, of which 
shall include a minimum number of calls for each membership (10 fire and 20 
first responder) along with 12 additional attendances to be an active member in 
good standing for both memberships.  

2) All 42 activities may consist of official calls for service, provided that the 
minimums for each membership are met. 

3) If a member qualifies for only one membership, they shall be qualified to 
participate in the Town of Algoma Service Award Program. 

4) In the event that the official response total drops below sixty (60) fire calls in a 
year and/or one hundred-twenty (120) EMS responses in a year, the 
requirement for responding to the minimum of ten/twenty (10/20) calls 
respectively shall be waived and a minimum call volume requirement shall be 
determined as 15% of the total call volume for each group.  The member will 
still be required to have eighteen (18) additional attendances. 

 
Section 6. Active members in good standing shall be qualified to participate in the Town of 

Algoma Service Award Program.  The following is a list of exceptions/excused 
absences that will allow the member to participate in the service award program 
that has had department participation leading up to and following the absences 
with approval by the board of directors: 
1) Called to active duty in the military 
2) Outside employer mandates that would cause the member to be out of town for 

extended periods of time (2 to 3 months or more at a time) 
3) Members that have a work restriction due to a short term medical condition 

(less than 1 year) 
4) Any absence due to a workers’ compensation classified injury. 

 
Section 7, Termination of membership/Leave of absence: 

a. A member may be terminated from the Department by a 2/3 vote of approval 
by the Board of Directors at a regular, or specially called board meeting only 
after prior recommendation of such expulsion by the Fire Chief.   

b. A member, at their request, may be removed from membership and be 
considered as a “former member in good standing” by majority vote of approval 
by the Board of Directors at a regular or specially called meeting.   

c. A member may submit a written request for a leave of absence of up to twelve 
months. Approval requires a majority vote by the Board of Directors.   This 
usually applies to members that are going through difficulties in their personal 
lives and excuses them from attendance expectations while they resolve these 
issues. 

   
Section 8. Reinstatement and Transfer: 

a. Former members of the department who left in good standing may be received 
back into membership upon approval by the board within two (2) years of 
termination of membership.   



 

 Page 5 of 10 

b. Any former member being out of the department for a period of more than two 
years, will be required to complete a new application of intent to join the 
department and complete the required probationary period. 

c. Applicants who apply for membership that have been previous members of 
another department will be required to complete the probationary period.   

 
Article II Honorary Members 
 
Section 1 Honorary members may be approved at any monthly business meeting of the 

department by a majority vote of members present.  Honorary members may 
attend meetings and volunteer at special events but are restricted from all voting 
or holding an elected position.  They are also restricted from performing any duties 
for the department that would require state approved/certified training. 

 
Article III      Board of Directors 
 
Section 1 The Board of Directors is composed of the Fire Chief, First Responder 

Chairperson, First Assistant Fire Chief, and four (4) members at large from the 
membership.  The Board of Directors shall oversee the department and interact 
with the Town Board and the membership and be capable of reporting to either. 
Two (2) firefighter members at large from the membership shall serve a two (2) 
year term each.  One (1) member shall be elected or reelected each year.  
Two (2) first responder members at large from the membership shall serve a two 
(2) year term each.  One (1) member shall be elected or reelected each year.   

 
Article IV     Election of Officers 
 
Section 1 Only active members in good standing are eligible to vote or hold office.  All 

eligible members may vote for the Fire Chief, Fire Department Secretary, and Fire 
Department Treasurer.  Firefighter members may vote for the Firefighter Board 
members.  First Responder members may vote for the First Responder 
Chairperson and First Responder Board members.   

 
Section 2 The Fire Chief, Assistant Fire Chiefs, and First Responder Chairperson are 

considered senior staff of the Department.  
a. Only active members that hold residency within the Town of Algoma shall be 

allowed to occupy the position of Fire Chief, Assistant Chief, and First 
Responder Chairperson. 
 

Section 3 Election procedure shall be conducted as follows: 
a. The Board of Directors shall meet prior to the December business meetings 

to examine the membership roll and publish a list of members that are 
eligible to participate in the election process (nominate, vote or hold office).  
This meeting shall be held on or before the first Wednesday of December at 
Station 21.  For the purposes of participating in elections, board members 
reserve the right to give special consideration to members who do not meet 
the attendance requirements due to excused absences (2nd shift work 
schedule or other extenuating circumstances) on an individual basis.   This 
action can potentially waive member’s attendance requirements necessary 
to participate in the election process.  At the conclusion of this meeting, the 



 

 Page 6 of 10 

list of members currently eligible to participate in the election process shall 
be posted at Station 21.  Length of Service Award Program qualification 
status shall not fall under this election procedure.  Refer to Article I Sections 
3, 4, 5, and 6. 

b. At the December monthly fire department meeting nominations for open 
positions shall be accepted and seconded in order to be placed on the 
official election ballots. 

c. A list of nominated candidates and their positions shall be published and 
posted at Station 21 and forwarded to the Town Clerk by 5:00pm the 
Monday following the fire department’s monthly meeting.    

d. An official ballots consisting of a separate Fire Chief, Secretary, and 
Treasurer ballot, Firefighter Board ballot, and First Responder Chairperson 
and board ballot shall be prepared and distributed to all eligible members at 
the January fire department meeting.  Any eligible member unable to attend 
the January fire department meeting for voting may request an absentee 
ballot which will be mailedavailable by the Town Clerk  (as appropriate 
based on membership in those groups) via U.S. Mail to their current 
address on file.  Ballots shall be mailed out within 7 business days of the 
fire department December meeting. 

e. Completed Absentee ballots are to be receivedcompleted and turned into 
by personal delivery or via U.S. Mail at the Town Clerk’s office by 5:00PM, 
on the day the elections are to take place. 

f. The Town Clerk shall collect all of the absentee ballots returned by the due 
date and hold them for tabulating at the Annual Fire Department meeting. 

g. At the Annual meeting, members in attendance shall nominate and approve 
two members as ballot clerks to tabulate the votes and report the results. 

h. In the event of a tie, the tie shall be broken by a coin toss. 
i. In the event that a member is elected to more than one position on the 

Board of Directors, that member shall accept only one position, and an 
election shall immediately be held to fill the open position.  Eligible 
members present shall nominate and second all candidates for the open 
position and a vote shall then be taken by either a voice vote, show of 
hands, or hand written ballot. 

 
Section 4 A special election shall be held to fill a vacancy for any of the elected positions that 

may occur outside of the regular election process.  Notification of the position shall 
be made at a regular monthly business meeting, with nominations taken at the 
following meeting.  Timeline for the voting process shall be established at the 
same meeting as the notification of the vacancy.  Voting procedure stated in 
Article IV, section 3, par. c, d, e, f, g, h, and i shall apply as applicable. 

 
 
Section 5 It shall be the duty of the Chief to report to the Town Board the names of the 

elected and appointed officers after the election or appointment.  A newly elected 
Fire Chief shall take office after being sworn in by the Town Clerk at the January 
Town Board meeting. 

 
Article V Duties of the Officers and Board Members 
 
Section 1 It shall be the duty of the board of director member to: 



 

 Page 7 of 10 

a. Vote on all matters regarding membership. 
b. Review attendance for all members on an annual basis. 
c. May review disciplinary or termination actions and approve or reverse 

disciplinary or termination actions that have been brought before the board by 
a request by the member involved using the grievance procedure. 

 
Section 2 It shall be the duty of the Chief to: 

a. Preside at firefighter meetings, board meetings and oversee elections. 
b. Appoint all members of committees with approval from the senior staff 

members.  See Article IV, Section 4 for senior staff members 
c. Serve as ex-officio member of all committees. 
d. Call special meetings   
e. Assume responsibilities for all necessary or mandated activities of the 

department. 
f. Command the department at all functions, emergency or non-emergency. 
g. Enforce the Bylaws, policies, procedures, and any other regulations of the 

department. 
h. Appoint Assistant Chiefs and Captains 
i. In the event of a vacancy in an elected position, to appoint an acting member 

until a special election is held. 
j. Coordinate the training program and maintain necessary records. 
k. Aid the First Responder Chairperson in the discharge of their duties. 
l. In the absence of the First Responder Chairperson, to perform all of their 

duties. 
m. The Chief may delegate duties as necessary. 

 
Section 3 It shall be the duty of the First Assistant Chief to: 

a.  Aid the Chief in the discharge of their duties. 
b.  In the absence of the Chief, to perform all of the Chief’s duties and have all 

the power and authority of the Chief. 
 
Section 4 It shall be the duty of the Second Assistant Chief to: 

a.  Aid the Chief and the First Assistant Chief in the discharge of their 
 duties. 

b. In the absence of the Chief and the First Assistant Chief, to perform all 
                           of their duties and have all the power and authority of the Chief. 
 
Section 5 It shall be the duty of the first Captain on scene of an emergency to: 

a. In the absence of the Chief and both Assistant Chiefs, to perform all    duties of 
the Chief, and have all the power and authority of the Chief.  

 
 Section 6 It shall be the duty of the  Fire Department Treasurer to: 

a. Keep an accurate account of all monies received and disbursed. 
b. Submit all records for inspection upon demand by the Chief, First Responder 

Chairperson, and annually for review by the Board of Directors. 
c. Deliver all monies, books, papers, records, and other property in their 

possession, belonging to the Department, to their successor at the expiration 
of their term of office. 

d.   Submit quarterly financial statements to the Fire Chief to forward to the Town 
Board as requested. 



 

 Page 8 of 10 

e.   Be subject to audit of financial record of the department as deemed  
      necessary. 

 
Section 7 It shall be the duty of the Fire Department Secretary to: 

a. Keep minutes of all meetings. 
b. Keep and maintain a current membership roll. 
c. Submit all records for inspection upon demand by the Chief, and annually for 

review by the Board of Directors. 
d. Deliver all books, papers, records, and other property in their possession, 

belonging to the department, to their successor at the expiration of their term of 
office. 

e. Submit approved minutes of the monthly business meeting to the Fire Chief to 
forward to the Town Board. 

 
Section 8 It shall be the duty of the First Responder Chairperson to: 

a. Be the principal executive officer of the First Responder members. 
b. Be subject to the direction and control of the Fire Chief. 
c. Be in charge of the business and affairs of the First Responders. 
d. Preside at   business meetings, or in their absence, delegate to another 

member of the organization. 
 

Article VI General Rules 
 
Section 1. It shall be the duty of all members of this department to respond to all calls  
  in a safe and prudent manner. 
 
Section 2 No department member shall respond to a call if impaired as a result of drugs, 

alcohol, or other substance.  They shall not engage in disorderly or disruptive 
conduct, or disobedience to direct commands of officers at emergency scenes, 
meetings, training sessions, or Department sponsored functions.  It shall be the 
determination of the Senior Officer in charge whether a violation of this section has 
occurred.  If it has, such Officer may have the offending member removed from the 
scene of the emergency or other event.  Actions deemed unbecoming of a 
member of the Department may be cause for that member to be suspended or 
terminated from the Department, termination shall be determined by the Board of 
Directors.  

 
Section 3 Leaving the scene of an emergency without notifying the officer in charge,  

 may be cause for suspension or termination from membership. 
 
Section 4 Appeal Procedure:  If a member has been suspended or terminated from  

the department, that member has the right to appeal their suspension/termination.  
The appealing member must request a meeting with the Board of Directors, in 
writing within 5 (five) business days of the suspension/termination.  If the matter in 
dispute cannot be resolved with the Board, the appealing member must request a 
meeting with the Town Board in writing within 5 (five) business days after the 
meeting with the Department Board of Directors.  The Town Chairman will contact 
the Fire Chief with the Town Board’s decision. 
 

Article VII Meetings 



 

 Page 9 of 10 

 
Section 1 Annual meeting of the department shall be held on the second Wednesday of 

January in conjunction with the fire departments regular monthly business 
meeting, or as deemed necessary by the Fire Chief. 

 
Monthly business meetings of the firefighters and first responders shall be held on 
the second Wednesday of the month or as deemed necessary, unless a majority 
of the members present at the previous monthly meeting 

  vote to change the next meeting date. 
 

A monthly Board of Directors meeting shall be held preceding a regular fire 
department monthly business meeting.  A special board meeting may be called by 
the Chief or the First Responder Chairperson at anytime. 

   
A majority (4) of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of any business.  A quorum for any monthly membership meeting shall 
consist of twenty-five percent (25%) of the current roster.  

  
Section 2 Monthly training drills for the fire department shall be held on the first and third 

Monday of the month or as deemed necessary by the Chief. 
 
Section 3 Special meetings or drills may be called by the Chief whenever deemed   
  necessary or upon written request of five (5) members in good standing. 
 
Section 4 All members shall be subject to the following regulations at all meetings: 

a. Come to order when called by the chair. 
b. Not to leave the meeting without notifying the chair.  

 
Section 5 Deliberations at meetings shall generally be conducted in accordance with the 

parliamentary rules contained in Roberts Rules of Order, Newly Revised and 
pursuant to any interpretations of the most recent edition of A Guide to 
Parliamentary Procedure for Local Governments in Wisconsin by Larry E. Larmer.  
The latter source shall control in the event of apparent inconsistencies. 

 
Article VIII 911 Calls 
 
Section 1 Fire and first responder calls are received via the Winnebago County 911 

dispatching system.  The 911 center notifies the department via radio frequency 
pagers. 

 
Section 2 In the event of a power failure, via the telephone from the 911 center, 

The published Chain of Command chart shall act as the calling order list. 
First responders will be called by geographical order of response. 
 

Section 3 All members responding to a 911 call must obey all traffic laws and operate 
their vehicle in a safe, sensible, and defensive manner of driving. 

 
Article IX Equipment 
 
Section 1 a.     Each member of the department shall be held personally responsible  



 

 Page 10 of 10 

 for equipment issued and in their possession.  The Board of Directors will 
review any apparent damage due to neglect, carelessness or malicious 
intent, other than normal wear and tear.  Upon departure from the 
department, the member shall return all equipment immediately through an 
officer of the department or the member will be invoiced. 

 b.     All department issued equipment must be kept in a state of readiness  
        at all times. 

  
Article X Bylaw Revisions  
 
Section 1 The Bylaws, or any part thereof, may be proposed to be amended, at a regularly 

scheduled meeting of the fire department.  The proposed change or changes shall 
be read and then posted at Station 21.  A voting timeline shall be established 
during the reading process and published at Station 21 as well as a notice sent 
with the ballot.  An official ballot will be provided shall then be mailed by the Town 
Clerk following the reading at the fire department meeting.  Absentee ballots shall 
be available at the town hall. Completed Ballots shall be completed and returned 
to the Town Clerk.  A 2/3 vote of approval by the department is required to amend 
the Bylaws.  Two appointed department members at the meeting The Town Clerk 
shall tabulate all votes and forward the results to the Fire Chief.  Changes shall 
take effect upon the approval of the Town Board. 

 



 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  December 16, 2024 

RE:  Ordinance No. 2024-03 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 113 of the Code of 
Ordnances for the Town of Algoma regarding Animals 

  

SUMMARY:  
The need for this update was discussed at the November 20, 2024 Town Board meeting 
when the fee schedule was considered, as one of the increased fees was the dog licenses 
late fee. The current ordinance includes the fee amount, so with this change to instead 
refer to the fee schedule the ordinance does not have to be updated every time there is a 
fee change.  

The proposed amendments to this ordinance:  

1. Remove the specific cost of the late fee for dog licenses and instead refer to the fee 
schedule; and,  

2. The order of these items has changed so the late fee is explained first, then the 
referral to the fee schedule for the license cost and late fee come after.   

A copy of the current code with the proposed changes is attached, as well as Ord. No. 
2024-03. 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the amendments as presented. 
Should the Town Board agree the following motion may be made:  

“Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2024-03 an Ordinance Amending Chapter 113 of the 
Code of Ordnances for the Town of Algoma regarding Animals.” 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Ch. 113.3 Animals (current code) 
2. Ordinance No. 2024-03 



12/16/24 CURRENT MUNICIPAL CODE  with proposed changes are to “D” and “E”. 

 

§ 113-3 Licensing regulations. 

A. The owner of any dog more than five months of age shall obtain a dog license. 

B. The license year commences on January 1 and ends on the following December 31. A 
license is required every year. 

C. The owner must provide to the Town proof of current rabies vaccination. The certificate 
of rabies vaccination shall contain the owner's name and address, the name, sex, spayed 
or unspayed, neutered or unneutered, breed and color of the dog, the date of the 
vaccination, the type of rabies vaccination administered and the manufacturer's serial 
number, the date that the immunization expires as specified for that type of vaccine. At the 
time of immunization, a rabies tag shall be issued and said tag attached to a collar and kept 
on the dog at all times, except during competition, training, hunting, to a dog securely 
confined indoors, to a dog securely confined in a fenced area or to a dog actively involved 
in herding or controlling livestock if the dog is under the control of its owner. 

D. The collecting official shall assess and collect a late fee from every owner of a dog five 
months of age and over if the owner failed to obtain a license prior to April 1 of each year or 
within 30 days of acquiring ownership of a licensable dog or if the owner failed to obtain a 
license on or before the dog reached licensable age.  

DE. The cost of the license and late fee may be found in the Town of Algoma Fee 
Schedule.[1] 
[1] Editor's Note: Said schedule is on file in the Town offices. 

E. The collecting official shall assess and collect a late fee of $5 from every owner of a dog 
five months of age and over if the owner failed to obtain a license prior to April 1 of each 
year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership of a licensable dog or if the owner failed to 
obtain a license on or before the dog reached licensable age.  

F. A dog that becomes five months of age after July 1 of the license year shall be charged 
1/2 of the amount. 

G. Service dogs are exempt from the license fee, and a free license shall be issued upon 
application. 

 

https://ecode360.com/30692342#30692342
https://ecode360.com/30692343#30692343
https://ecode360.com/30692344#30692344
https://ecode360.com/30692346#30692346
https://ecode360.com/30692345#30692345
https://ecode360.com/30173975#ft30692345-1
https://ecode360.com/30173975#ref30692345-1
https://ecode360.com/30692346#30692346
https://ecode360.com/30692347#30692347
https://ecode360.com/30692348#30692348


ORDINANCE NO. 2024 – 03 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 113 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE TOWN OF 
ALGOMA: ANIMALS 

 

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin, do 
ordain as follows:  

1.   AUTHORITY/ PURPOSE.  The Town Board of the Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, 
Wisconsin, has the specific authority under s. 66.0113, Wis. stats., to adopt this ordinance. The 
purpose of this ordinance is for the Town of Algoma to provide for the licensing and 
identification of dogs and the protection of persons and property.  

2.  AMENDMENT. Sections 113.3.D and 113.3.E of the Municipal Code for the Town of 
Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin, are restated as follows:  

§ 113-3 Licensing regulations. 

D. The collecting official shall assess and collect a late fee from every owner of a dog five 
months of age and over if the owner failed to obtain a license prior to April 1 of each 
year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership of a licensable dog or if the owner failed 
to obtain a license on or before the dog reached licensable age. The cost of the late fee 
may be found in the Town of Algoma Fee Schedule. 

E. The cost of the license and late fee may be found in the Town of Algoma Fee Schedule.  

3.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This ordinance is effective on publication or posting.  

Adopted by the Town Board of Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin on this ______ day of 
________________, 2024 

 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
                                                                                                                        Joel Rasmussen, Town Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Katherine Reinbold 
Municipal Clerk/Treasurer 
 

https://ecode360.com/30692346#30692346


 
McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.   1445 McMAHON DRIVE  NEENAH, WI 54956   Mailing P.O. BOX 1025 NEENAH, WI 54957-1025 

PH 920.751.4200  FAX 920.751.4284   MCM@MCMGRP.COM  WWW.MCMGRP.COM 

 
 
 
 
 
December 3, 2024 
 
 
Town of Algoma 
Attn: Maggie Mahoney 
15 N. Oakwood Road 
Oshkosh, WI 54904 
 
Re: Town of Algoma 
 2024 – 02 | Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter 
 Certificate for Payment #2 
 McM. No. A0018-09-22-00615 
 
 
Dear Maggie: 
 
Enclosed herewith is Certificate for Payment #2 for the above referenced project. This Certificate is 
issued to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. in the amount of $317,764.73 for partial payment for work performed 
through October 18, 2024.  
 
Please process the enclosed, and forward payment to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. Should you have any 
questions, please contact our office at your convenience. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
McMahon Associates, Inc. 
 
 
 
Phil T. Kleman, CPESC 
Associate / Municipal & Water Resources Engineer 
 
 
 
PTK:mck 
 
cc:  Northeast Asphalt, Inc.  
 
Enclosure: Certificate for Payment #2 
 
 
 



 1445 MCMAHON DRIVE PO BOX 1025 

NEENAH, WI  54956 NEENAH, WI 54957-1025 

 

TELEPHONE: 920.751.4200 

FAX: 920.751.4284 

CERTIFICATE FOR 
PAYMENT 

 

 

 Contract No. 2024 - 02 

TOWN OF ALGOMA Project File No. A0018-09-22-00615.06 

15 N. Oakwood Road Certificate No. Two (2) 

Oshkosh, WI 54904 Issue Date: December 3, 2024 

 Project: Bellhaven Lane Iron   

  Enhanced Sand Filter 

 

 

This Is To Certify That, In Accordance With The Contract Documents Dated:  April 30, 2024 

 

  

NORTHEAST ASPHALT  

W6380 Design Drive  

Greenville, WI 54942  

  

  

 

Is Entitled To Partial Payment For Work Performed Through: October 18, 2024 

 

     Contractor’s Application for Payment Attached  

      Itemized Cost Breakdown Attached 

 

 

 Original Contract $410,675.01  Completed To Date $389,486.01 

 Net Change Orders $0.00  Retainage 5%* $10,266.88 

 Current Contract Amount $410,675.01  Subtotal $379,219.13 

 Previously Certified $61,454.40 

*5% of 50% of Current Contract Amount 

  

Amount Due This Payment: 

 

$317,764.73 

 

Please process and forward payment to NORTHEAST ASPHALT, INC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certified By: 

McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Neenah, Wisconsin 

 

 Phil T. Kleman, CPESC 

Associate / Municipal & Water Resources Engineer 
 
W:\ PROJECTS \ A0018 \ 092200615 \ CONSTR \ CONTRACT \ CERT PAYMENT \ #2 



CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT #2

TOWN OF ALGOMA Contractor: NORTHEAST ASPHALT, INC. Engineer: McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter W6380 DESIGN DRIVE 1445 McMahon Drive
Contract No. 2024-02 GREENVILLE, WI 54942 PO Box 1025
McM No.  A0018-09-22-00615 Neenah, WI  54956 / 54957-1025

Item Qty Unit Description Unit Price Total Qty Total Qty Total Qty Total
1. 1 L.S. Traffic Control $3,624.36 $3,624.36 0.5 $1,812.18 0.5 $1,812.18 1.0 $3,624.36
2. 1 L.S. Tracking Pad (If Needed) $1,401.58 $1,401.58 1 $1,401.58 0 $0.00 1 $1,401.58
3. 1 L.S. Turbidity Barrier $650.00 $650.00 0 $0.00 1 $650.00 1 $650.00
4. 20 L.F. Silt Fence $12.00 $240.00 0 $0.00 20 $240.00 20 $240.00
5. 5 Ea. Inlet Protection $145.00 $725.00 0 $0.00 5 $725.00 5 $725.00
6. 4 Ea. Temporary Ditch Checks $115.00 $460.00 0 $0.00 4 $460.00 4 $460.00
7. 1 L.S. Dewatering $1,551.53 $1,551.53 0 $0.00 1 $1,551.53 1 $1,551.53
8. 1 L.S. Clearing & Grubbing $6,000.00 $6,000.00 1 $6,000.00 0 $0.00 1 $6,000.00
9. 515 L.F. Sawcut Asphalt $2.29 $1,179.35 0 $0.00 515 $1,179.35 515 $1,179.35
10. 1 L.S. Remove Existing Culverts, Storm Sewer or Storm Structures $1,300.00 $1,300.00 0 $0.00 1 $1,300.00 1 $1,300.00
11. 1 L.S. Abandon / Bulkhead Existing Storm Sewer or Culverts $3,550.00 $3,550.00 0 $0.00 1 $3,550.00 1 $3,550.00
12. 4 Ea. Pothole Water Main & Water Service Crossings $500.00 $2,000.00 4 $2,000.00 0 $0.00 4 $2,000.00
13. 1 L.S. Common Excavation / Site Grading (Estimated at 660 C.Y.) $62,606.78 $62,606.78 0.75 $46,955.08 0.25 $15,651.69 1.00 $62,606.78
14. 350 S.Y. Remove Unsuitable Soil & Replace with 2 Foot Clay Liner, If Needed $0.01 $3.50 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
15. 1 L.S. Geotechnical Engineer / Clay Liner Letter of Opinion $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0 $0.00 1 $2,000.00 1 $2,000.00
16. 347 C.Y. Sand (Filter Bed) $51.79 $17,971.13 0 $0.00 347 $17,971.13 347 $17,971.13
17. 52,000 Lbs. Iron Fillings $0.64 $33,280.00 0 $0.00 52,000 $33,280.00 52,000 $33,280.00
18. 78 C.Y. Pea Gravel $57.04 $4,449.12 0 $0.00 78 $4,449.12 78 $4,449.12
19. 235 C.Y. Gravel Storage Layer $40.03 $9,407.05 0 $0.00 235 $9,407.05 235 $9,407.05
20. 1 Ea. Stone Weeper $4,026.05 $4,026.05 0 $0.00 1 $4,026.05 1 $4,026.05
21. 64 L.F. 24 Inch x 38 Inch HE RCP CL III Storm Sewer $170.00 $10,880.00 0 $0.00 64 $10,880.00 64 $10,880.00
22. 93 L.F. 12 Inch RCP CL IV Storm Sewer $89.00 $8,277.00 0 $0.00 92 $8,188.00 92 $8,188.00
23. 569 L.F. 30 Inch Storm Sewer $155.00 $88,195.00 0 $0.00 567 $87,885.00 567 $87,885.00
24. 47 L.F. 15 Inch Storm Sewer $85.00 $3,995.00 0 $0.00 47 $3,995.00 47 $3,995.00
25. 8 L.F. 12 Inch Storm Sewer $89.00 $712.00 0 $0.00 8 $712.00 8 $712.00
26. 25 L.F. 13 Inch x 17 Inch CMP - Arch Culvert $70.00 $1,750.00 0 $0.00 24 $1,680.00 24 $1,680.00
27. 44 L.F. 20 Inch x 28 Inch CMP-Arch Culvert $92.00 $4,048.00 0 $0.00 44 $4,048.00 44 $4,048.00
28. 441 L.F. 6 Inch Sch 40 PVC Perforated Underdrain $14.99 $6,610.59 0 $0.00 415 $6,220.85 415 $6,220.85
29. 59 L.F. 8 Inch Sch 40 PVC Perforated Underdrain $24.89 $1,468.51 0 $0.00 50 $1,244.50 50 $1,244.50
30. 40 L.F. 4 Inch Sch 40 PVC Storm Lateral $66.00 $2,640.00 0 $0.00 40 $2,640.00 40 $2,640.00
31. 11.19 V.F. Storm Manhole or Inlet Manhole (6 Foot Diameter) $1,055.00 $11,805.45 0 $0.00 11.96 $12,617.80 12 $12,617.80
32. 32.87 V.F. Storm Manhole or Inlet Manhole (5 Foot Diameter) $1,078.00 $35,433.86 0 $0.00 33.52 $36,134.56 34 $36,134.56
33. 1 Ea. Storm Yard Drain (30 Inch Diameter) $2,850.00 $2,850.00 0 $0.00 1 $2,850.00 1 $2,850.00
34. 1 Ea. Outlet Structure  (2 Foot x 3 Foot Box) $6,520.00 $6,520.00 1 $6,520.00 $0.00 1 $6,520.00
35. 1 Ea. 24 Inch x 38 Inch HE RCP Apron Endwall with Trash Guard $3,935.00 $3,935.00 0 $0.00 1 $3,935.00 1 $3,935.00
36. 2 Ea. 12 Inch RCP Apron Endwall $1,162.00 $2,324.00 0 $0.00 2 $2,324.00 2 $2,324.00
37. 2 Ea. 13 Inch x 17 Inch CMP-Arch Flared End Section $291.00 $582.00 0 $0.00 2 $582.00 2 $582.00
38. 2 Ea. 20 Inch x 28 Inch CMP-Arch Flared End Section $382.00 $764.00 0 $0.00 2 $764.00 2 $764.00
39. 1 Ea. 8 Inch PVC Cleanout (10 Inch Frost Sleeve) $1,122.26 $1,122.26 0 $0.00 1 $1,122.26 1 $1,122.26
40. 4 Ea. 6 Inch PVC Cleanout (8 Inch Frost Sleeve) $490.36 $1,961.44 0 $0.00 4 $1,961.44 4 $1,961.44
41. 3 Ea. 4 Inch PVC Cleanout (6 Inch Frost Sleeve) $525.00 $1,575.00 0 $0.00 3 $1,575.00 3 $1,575.00
42. 2 Ea. Connect Existing Storm Sewer to New Storm Manhole / Structure $1,275.00 $2,550.00 0 $0.00 2 $2,550.00 2 $2,550.00
43. 1 Ea. Lower 8 Inch Water Main, If Needed $6,500.00 $6,500.00 0 $0.00 1 $6,500.00 1 $6,500.00
44. 1 Ea. Lower 6 Inch Water Main, If Needed $5,700.00 $5,700.00 0 $0.00 1 $5,700.00 1 $5,700.00
45. 1 Ea. Lower 1-1/2 Inch Water Service, If Needed $2,300.00 $2,300.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
46. 35 C.Y. Extra Light Rip-Rap $46.51 $1,627.85 0 $0.00 35 $1,627.85 35 $1,627.85
47. 490 S.Y. HMA Pavement Restoration, 3-1/2 Inch $36.40 $17,836.00 0 $0.00 477 $17,362.80 477 $17,362.80
48. 26 S.Y. HMA Driveway Restoration, 3 Inch $36.10 $938.60 0 $0.00 40 $1,444.00 40 $1,444.00
49. 1 L.S. Temporary Stabilization for Prairie Areas (Temp. Seed & Mulch - Estimated at 480 S.Y. $360.00 $360.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
50. 1 L.S. Turf Grass Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, Fertilizer & Mulch - Estimated at 1,580 S.Y. $11,613.00 $11,613.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
51. 1 Ea. Burr Oak Tree (1-1/2 Inch to 2 Inch Caliper, B&B) $685.00 $685.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
52. 5 Event Site Preparation - Herbiciding Prairie Areas (0.28 acres) $540.00 $2,700.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
53. 0.28 Acre Prairie Planting (Seed & WisDOT Class I, Type A Erosion Mat) $14,250.00 $3,990.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT (Items 1. through 53., Inclusive) $410,675.01 $64,688.84 $324,797.16 $389,486.01

Completed to Date: $389,486.01
*Retainage is 5% of 50% of current contract amount Retainage (5%)*: $10,266.88

Subtotal: $379,219.13
Previous Application: $61,454.40

Amount Due This Application: $317,764.73

Bid Prices Previous Requests This Request Completed to Date

W:\PROJECTS\A0018\092200615\Constr\Contract\Cert Payment\092200615 Payments.xlsx





 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  December 16, 2024 

RE:  Memorandum of Understanding for 2025 General Engineering with McMahon 
Associates Inc.  

  

SUMMARY:  
The Town has retained McMahon Associates Inc. to provide engineering services and 
assistance for several years for things such as including general road maintenance, 
drainage and project planning. The 2025 General Engineering MOU is attached. As noted in 
the memo from Phil Kleman, the 2025 rates are not yet available but are expected to 
increase ~3%.    
 
These costs are included in the 2025 adopted budget.  
 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the MOU. Should the Town 
Board agree the following motion may be made:  

“Motion to approve the 2025 Memorandum of Understanding for 2025 General Engineering 
with McMahon Associates Inc.”  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. 2025 MOU for General Engineering with McMahon 









 

W \ McM-Info \ Proposal SOQ \ 2024 Fee & Reimbursable Expenses Schedules \ McM-All Offices \ 2024 \ 2024 McM Fee Schedule 

McMahon Associates, Inc. Effective: 01/01/2024 Revised: 09/11/2024 
 

LABOR CLASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE 

Principal $205.00  

Senior Project Manager $205.00  

Project Manager $145.00 - $195.00  
Senior Engineer  $185.00 - $195.00  

Engineer $105.00 - $175.00 

Senior Engineering Technician $135.00 - $145.00 

Engineering Technician $75.00 - $125.00 

Senior Architect $170.00 - $190.00 
Architect $145.00 - $165.00 

Senior Designer $120.00 - $140.00 

Designer $90.00 - $110.00 

Senior Land Surveyor $130.00 - $170.00 

Land Surveyor $120.00 
Land Surveyor Technician $85.00 - $105.00 

Surveyor Apprentice $70.00 

Erosion Control Technician $90.00 

Senior Hydrogeologist $205.00 

Senior Ecologist $195.00 

Environmental Scientist $100.00 - $115.00 
Senior G.I.S. Analyst $170.00 

G.I.S. Analyst $95.00 - $115.00 

Wetland Delineator $115.00 

Senior Wetland Delineator $140.00 

Municipal Planner $165.00 
Senior Public Management Specialist $160.00 

Public Management Specialist $130.00 

Senior Public Safety Specialist $160.00 

Public Safety Specialist $130.00 

Building Inspector Specialist $130.00 
Water / Wastewater Specialist $105.00 - $135.00 

Senior On-Site Project Representative $120.00 

On-Site Project Representative $60.00 - $105.00 

K-12 Administrative Specialist $125.00 

State Plan Reviewer $145.00 
Certified Grant Specialist $145.00 

Graphic Designer $110.00 

Senior Administrative Assistant $95.00 - $105.00 

Administrative Assistant $85.00 

Intern $45.00 - $70.00 

Professional Witness Services $370.00 
 

NEENAH, WISCONSIN 
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 

Street Address: 
1445 McMAHON DRIVE 
NEENAH, WI  54956 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. BOX 1025 
NEENAH, WI  54957-1025 

Ph 920.751.4200  | Fax 920.751.4284 

Email: MCM@MCMGRP.COM 
Web: WWW.MCMGRP.COM 
 
 
1700 HUTCHINS ROAD 
MACHESNEY PARK, IL  61115 

Ph 815.636.9590  | Fax 815.636.9591 

Email: MCMAHON@MCMGRP.NET 
Web: WWW.MCMGRP.COM 
 
 
952 SOUTH STATE ROAD 2 
VALPARAISO, IN  46385 

Ph 219.462.7743  | Fax 219.464.8248 

Email: MCM@MCMGRP-IN.COM 
Web: WWW.MCMGRP.COM 

This Fee Schedule is subject to revisions 
due to labor rate adjustments and 
interim staff or corporate changes. 

http://www.mcmgrp.com/


 

W \ McM-Info \ Proposal SOQ \ 2024 Fee & Reimbursable Expenses Schedules \ McM-All Offices \ 2024 \ 2024 McM Reimbursable Expenses Schedule 

McMahon Associates, Inc. Effective: 01/01/2024 

 

DESCRIPTION  RATE 
  
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:  

Commercial Travel 1.1 of Cost 

Delivery & Shipping 1.1 of Cost 

Meals & Lodging 1.1 of Cost 

Review & Submittal Fees 1.1 of Cost 

Outside Consultants 1.12 of Cost 

Photographs & Models 1.1 of Cost 

Misc. Reimbursable Expenses & Project Supplies 1.1 of Cost 

Terrestrial Laser Scanner $1,500.00 

  
REIMBURSABLE UNITS:  

Copy Charges - Black & White $0.08/Image 

Copy Charges - Color / 8½” x 11”  $0.45/Image 

Copy Charges - Color / 8½” x 14” and 11” x 17”  $0.75/Image 

Mileage $0.75/Mile 

Mileage - Truck/Van $1.05/Mile 

All-Terrain Vehicle $100.00/Day 

Global Positioning System (GPS) $21.00/Hour 

Hand-Held Global Positioning System (GPS) $15.00/Hour 

Robotic Total Station $20.00/Hour 

Survey Hubs $0.45/Each 

Survey Lath $0.80/Each 

Survey Paint $6.00/Can 

Survey Ribbon $3.00/Roll 

Survey Rebars - 1¼“ $10.00/Each 

Survey Rebars - ¾”  $3.50/Each 

Survey Rebars - ⅝” $3.00/Each 

Survey Iron Pipe - 1” $4.50/Each 

Survey Steel Fence Post - 1” $7.75/Each 

Control Spikes $1.75/Each 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

* This schedule is not all inclusive. 

NEENAH, WISCONSIN 
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 

Street Address: 
1445 McMAHON DRIVE 
NEENAH, WI  54956 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. BOX 1025 
NEENAH, WI  54957-1025 

Ph 920.751.4200  | Fax 920.751.4284 

Email: MCM@MCMGRP.COM 
Web: WWW.MCMGRP.COM 
 
 
1700 HUTCHINS ROAD 
MACHESNEY PARK, IL  61115 

Ph 815.636.9590  | Fax 815.636.9591 

Email: MCMAHON@MCMGRP.NET 
Web: WWW.MCMGRP.COM 
 
 
952 SOUTH STATE ROAD 2 
VALPARAISO, IN  46385 

Ph 219.462.7743  | Fax 219.464.8248 

Email: MCM@MCMGRP-IN.COM 
Web: WWW.MCMGRP.COM 

http://www.mcmgrp.com/

	12-16-2024 Town Board
	11-20-2024 Special Electors Meeting
	11-20-2024 Town Board
	7a November2024FDReport
	Grants
	State EMS Grant

	Trucks and Equipment
	Vehicles
	Truck Committee
	New Members
	Bylaw Update
	First Drill: November 4th, 2024
	Second Drill: November 18th, 2024
	Upcoming Events

	Incidents
	Overall Incident Summary


	8 Admin Report packet 12.16.24
	Admin report 12.16.24
	DEGROOT OAKWOOD RD.
	ToA Public Works Director pos desc Final 12.5.24

	11 Monthly Balances November
	Sheet1

	12a CSM Cty Rd E 4 lots refined packet 12.16.24
	Memo CSM Silva refine 4 lots 12.16.24
	GIS of lots
	12-13-2023 Planning Commission
	Lot size changes
	CSM Silva revised 10.21.24
	MX-2651_20241203_100639


	12b IDB allocation to GOED packet 12.16.24
	Memo IDB award to GOED 12.16.24
	2025 Statement of Intent packet
	GOED letter to Town re 2025 IDB funding
	The support we have received from Town of Algoma through the IDB Per Capita program in the past has contributed to the success of our organization. We would appreciate your continued support and look forward to the opportunity to include your needs wi...
	With the busy season, I would appreciate it if you would let us know when you plan to address this funding at your local meeting.
	I encourage you to contact me at (920) 230-3326 or tricia.rathermel@greateroshkosh.com or our staff anytime you have a question or need economic development support. We appreciate your support and partnership in advancing the region.
	Sincerely,
	Tricia Rathermel, President & CEO
	Greater Oshkosh Economic Development Corporation


	12c Fire Dept Bylaws Amendments packet 12.16.24
	BylawMemoUpdate1224
	Bylaws 2021 Dec UPDATE DRAFT Oct 2024
	BYLAWS


	12d Ord No 2024-03 Amending Animals Code 12.16.24
	Memo Ch 113 Animals Ord 2024-03 12.16.24
	Dog Late fee 113.3 DRAFT 12.16.24
	Ordinance No. 2024 - 03 DRAFT

	12e Pay Request 2 Bellhaven Lane Iron Sand Filter
	12f MOU 2025 General Engineering with McMahon packet 12.16.24
	Memo 2025 McMahon General Engineering MOU 12.16.24
	_Algoma (Town) 2025 GEA
	Algoma (Town) GEA
	General Terms and Conditions (05-2024)
	2024 McM Fee Schedule 2024-09-10 Updated
	2024 McM Reimbursable Expenses Schedule





